PROPOSED IOSCO TOWNSHIP BOARD REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES

November 17th, 2022

Supervisor Miller called the meeting to order at 8:00 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance. Clerk Dailey, Trustees Parker, and Hardies were also present. Also, in attendance Anne Allen Assessor/Zoning Administrator, Residents Jason Atkinson, and Don and Riley Stearns, as well as Guests Adam Bates, Doug Helzerman, and Michael Duane. Treasurer Bonnville was absent.

Trustee Parker made a Motion to approve the agenda with the addition of Surf Internet's Build proposal added to new business, Hardies seconded the Motion. All Ayes, Motion Carries. (AA, MC)

1st Call to the Public: The public was heard from.

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to adopt the proposed Regular Meeting Minutes from 10-20-2022. Parker seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Clerk Dailey updated the Board on the November Election as well as Livingston County Sheriff's Department coverage.

Treasurer Bonnville's financial report was submitted and reviewed.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion, seconded by Parker to pay \$55,265.22 in Township bills. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

Recreation representative Atkinson gave the Board an update on the ongoing recreation programs, the success that they are having with the closing dates for registration, as well as an update of the recreation budget with proposed staffing increases.

Clerk Dailey gave the Fire Board update on behalf of Treasurer Bonnville. Bonnville reported that construction is moving along and that the project is still on budget. Bonnville also reported that the Fowlerville Area Fire Department (FAFD) made 13 responses into losco Township between 10/20/2022 – 11/16/22. 7 responses were medical calls, 2 hazardous conditions, 1 fire (other), 2 lawn tractor fires, and one motor vehicle accident with injuries.

Trustee Parker advised the Board that the Planning Commission continued their review of Planner Eidelson's updates to the Planning Commission Bylaws and are planning for a final review in December.

Zoning Administrator Allen's monthly report was submitted, 49 permits, 15 new dwellings, and 14 waivers have been issued in 2022, thus far.

Supervisor Miller and Trustee Parker are continuing to work on a set of specifications for the roofing materials so as to get similar quotes for the replacement of the roof on the Township Hall.

Supervisor Miller has had no success in obtaining quotes for the purchase of a standby generator for the Township Hall and will notify the Board if he makes any progress.

Trustee Parker made a Motion, seconded by Hardies to accept CJ Lawn Care's contract for an additional 1 year, with 2023 pricing to remain the same as 2022's. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion to accept the Agreement for the Collection of Summer School Property Taxes for Fowlerville, Howell, and LESA at a rate of \$3.00 per parcel. Parker seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Trustee Parker made a Motion to re-appoint Clark Humrich, Nichele Niemi, Joseph Showerman, and alternate James Lako to the Board of Review for a term of 2 years beginning January 2023. Hardies seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Trustee Parker made a Motion to adopt the 2023 Federal Poverty Guidelines used in the Determination of Poverty exemption at 150% of the standard along with the applicant's assets cannot exceed \$10,000.00. Hardies seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Trustee Parker made a Motion to approve Surf Internet's proposal to use \$31,000 of losco Township's remaining American Rescue Plan Act money to subsidize the installation of internet fiber along Crofoot Road, between Gregory Road and Bull Run Road. Hardies seconded the Motion. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

2nd Call to the Public: The public was heard from.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion to adjourn at 8:46 p.m., seconded by Hardies. AA, MC.

Respectfully submitted by,

Julie Dailey

Iosco Township Clerk